

Last Name	First Name	Academic Title	Position in the Organization	Company	Country	Website
Andoljšek	Žiga	Dr.	Assistant Professor & Vice Dean	Faculty of Business Studies	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.katoliski-institut.si/en/fbs/about">http://www.katoliski-institut.si/en/fbs/about</a>
Arh Pilih	Darinka	Spec.	Undersecretary, Head of Section	Ministry of Finance, Public Payments Administration of the Republic of Slovenia	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.ujp.gov.si">http://www.ujp.gov.si</a>
Babnik	Maruša	-	Teaching Assistant	University of Maribor, Faculty of Organizational Sciences	Slovenia	<a href="http://fov.uni-mb.si">http://fov.uni-mb.si</a>
Bařinová	Svĕtlana	Mgr.	First Secretary	Embassy of the Czech Republic	Czech Republic	<a href="http://www.mzv.cz/ljubljana">http://www.mzv.cz/ljubljana</a>
Bekic	Zoran	Dr.	Director/CEO & delegate of Dr. Aleksa Bjeliš, Professor and Rector & President, AARC - Alps Adriatic Rectors' Conference	University of Zagreb University Computing Center (SRCE)	Croatia	<a href="http://www.srce.unizg.hr/">http://www.srce.unizg.hr/</a>
Benga	Gabriel	Dr.	Professor & Head of the Department	University of Craiova	Romania	<a href="http://www.ucv.ro">http://www.ucv.ro</a>
Bertalaniĉ	Jorg	-	-	Ministry of Finance, Public Payments Administration of the Republic of Slovenia	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.ujp.gov.si">http://www.ujp.gov.si</a>
Bešter	Janez	Dr.	Professor & Head of LTFE	Faculty of Electrical Engineering - University of Ljubljana	Slovenia	<a href="http://ltfe.org">http://ltfe.org</a>
Blixt	Per	M.Sc.	Head of Unit of New Infrastructure, Paradigms & Experimental Facilities	European Commission	Belgium	<a href="http://intra.infso.cec.eu.int/">http://intra.infso.cec.eu.int/</a>
Bokov	H.E. Philip	Dr.	Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary	Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria	Bulgaria	<a href="http://www.mfa.bg">www.mfa.bg</a>
Bratkoviĉ	Franci	-	Director	Chamber of Commerce of Dolenjska and Bela krajina, Novo mesto	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.gzdbk.si/en/predstavitev/">http://www.gzdbk.si/en/predstavitev/</a>
Breznik	Jasna	-	Head of Division	Public payments administration of the Republic of Slovenia	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.ujp.gov.si">http://www.ujp.gov.si</a>
Bugar	Denis	MA	Assistant	Higher School of Professional Business Studies, Novi Sad	Serbia	<a href="http://www.vps.ns.ac.rs">http://www.vps.ns.ac.rs</a>
Cefalo	Raffaella	Dr.	Associate Professor of Topography and Cartography & Head	GeoSNAV Laboratory, University of Trieste, Italy	Italy	<a href="http://www.dicar.units.it/GeoSNAV/">http://www.dicar.units.it/GeoSNAV/</a>
Chaniotou	Ninetta	-	Director of International Cooperation Projects	Kainuun Etu Oy	Finland	<a href="http://www.kainuunetu.fi">http://www.kainuunetu.fi</a>
Cizelj	Boris	Dr.	Professor & Chairman	SBRA - Slovenian Business & Research Association, Brussels & Chairman of the Boa	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.sbra.be/public_eng/default.wlgt">http://www.sbra.be/public_eng/default.wlgt</a>
Āiřiĉ	Dragan	Dr.	Professor & Head of Department of Logistics & Coordinator, eALADIN	Faculty of Maritime Studies, University of Rijeka	Croatia	<a href="http://www.pfri.uniri.hr/en/mission.php">http://www.pfri.uniri.hr/en/mission.php</a>
Āiřmár	Anton	Dr.	Professor & Rector	Technical University of Kosice	Slovakia	<a href="http://www.tuke.sk">http://www.tuke.sk</a>
Dentchev	Stoyan	Dr.	Professor & Rector	State University of Library Studies and Information Technologies	Bulgaria	<a href="http://unibit.bg/">http://unibit.bg/</a>
Fercej	Darko	MSc	Director	ezavod	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.ezavod.si">http://www.ezavod.si</a>
Filipov	H.E. Predrag	M.Sc.	Ambassador of the Republic of Serbia	Embassy of Republic of Serbia	Republic of Serbia	<a href="http://www.ambasadarsrbije.si">http://www.ambasadarsrbije.si</a>
Fink	Davorin	-	Municipal and Roads Infrastructure	Municipality of Mokronog-Trebelno	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.mokronog-trebelno.si/">http://www.mokronog-trebelno.si/</a>
Florijanĉiĉ	Jože	-	Adviser to the Mayor	Municipality of Novo mesto	Slovenia	<a href="http://novomesto.si">http://novomesto.si</a>
Gabor	Andras	Dr.	Director	Corvinus University of Budapest, Technology Transfer Center	Hungary	<a href="http://informatika.uni-corvinus.hu/">http://informatika.uni-corvinus.hu/</a>
Gajiĉ	Vesna	-	Pol/Econ Specialist	U.S. Embassy in Ljubljana	Slovenia	<a href="http://slovenia.usembassy.gov">http://slovenia.usembassy.gov</a>
Georgijević	Milislav	Dr.	Professor	Faculty of Technical Sciences, University of Novi Sad	Serbia	<a href="http://www.ftn.uns.ac.rs">http://www.ftn.uns.ac.rs</a>
Ghiba	Mihai	Dr.	Project Manager	University of Craiova	Romania	<a href="http://www.ucv.ro">http://www.ucv.ro</a>
Giorgetti	Giorgio	-	-	-	Italy	
Godniĉ Viĉiĉ	Šarolta	M.Sc.	Senior Lecturer	UP FTŠ - Turistica	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.turistica.si/">http://www.turistica.si/</a>
Gole	Rupert	M.Sc.	Mayor & Assistant, Faculty of Architecture, University of Ljubljana	Municipality of Šentrupert	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.sentrupert.si/">http://www.sentrupert.si/</a>
Grahonja	Pavel	-	General Manager	Panteon Group d.o.o.	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.panteongroup.com">http://www.panteongroup.com</a>
Griĉar	Jože	Dr.	Professor Emeritus	University of Maribor	Slovenia	<a href="http://ecenter.fov.uni-mb.si/gricar">http://ecenter.fov.uni-mb.si/gricar</a>
Hofmann	Christian Karl	-	Desk Officer	Federal Ministry of the Interior of Germany	Germany	<a href="http://www.bmi.bund.de">http://www.bmi.bund.de</a>
Holst	Thomas	-	Industry Solution Manager for Public Sector	SAP EMEA	-	<a href="http://sap.com">http://sap.com</a>
Jakliĉ	Mateja	MSc	Owner	Administrative consulting, Mateja Jakliĉ s.t.	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.upravno.si">http://www.upravno.si</a>
Janĉiĉ	Margarita	-	Secretary	Ministry of the Environment and Spatial Planning	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.cilj3.mop.gov.si">http://www.cilj3.mop.gov.si</a>
Japelj	Miha	Dr.	Professor & President	Dolenjska Academic Initiative	Slovenia	<a href="http://dap.unm.si/">http://dap.unm.si/</a>
Jarc	Alenka	-	-	University of Maribor	Slovenia	<a href="http://uni-mb.si">http://uni-mb.si</a>
Jerome	Jayakar	-	Ambassador	Embassy of India	India	<a href="http://www.indianembassy.si">http://www.indianembassy.si</a>
Jořanov	Borislav	Dr.	Professor & Head of Department for Informatics	Higher School of Professional Studies, Novi Sad	Serbia	<a href="http://www.vps.ns.ac.rs/">http://www.vps.ns.ac.rs/</a>
Karaiĉ	Dragica	M.Sc.	Head of Department for EU Programs and Projects	Ministry of Economy, Labour and Entrepreneurship of Croatia, Directorate for SME	Croatia	<a href="http://www.mingorp.hr/defaulteng.aspx">http://www.mingorp.hr/defaulteng.aspx</a>
Kastelic	Toni	-	Head of Computer Investigation Centre	Criminal Police Directorate, Police of Slovenia	Slovenia	<a href="http://policija.si">http://policija.si</a>
Kern	Tomaž	Dr.	Professor & Vice-rector for Informatics	University of Maribor	Slovenia	<a href="http://uni-mb.si">http://uni-mb.si</a>
Kittl	Christian	Dr.	Managing Director & Teaching Assistant, University of Graz	evolaris next level GmbH, Graz & evolaris Mobile Living Lab	Austria	<a href="http://www.evolaris.net/?lang=en">http://www.evolaris.net/?lang=en</a>
Klevecĉka	H.E. Rimutis	-	Ambassador	Embassy of Lithuania	Lithuania	<a href="http://si.mfa.lt/">http://si.mfa.lt/</a>

Last Name	First Name	Academic Title	Position in the Organization	Company	Country	Website
Kljajić Borštnar	Mirjana	Dr.	Assistant Professor & Vice Dean for Research	University of Maribor, Faculty of Organizational Sciences	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.uni-mb.fov.si">http://www.uni-mb.fov.si</a>
Kmet	Stanislav	Dr.	Professor & Vice Rector	Technical University of Kosice	Slovakia	<a href="http://www.tuke.sk">http://www.tuke.sk</a>
Knez	Željko	Dr.	Professor & Acting Rector in 2002	University of Maribor	Slovenia	<a href="http://uni-mb.si">http://uni-mb.si</a>
Kovačič	Iztok	Dr.	Environment and Spatial Planning	Municipality of Sentrupert	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.sentrupert.si/">http://www.sentrupert.si/</a>
Kozel	Edi	M.Sc.	CIO	Town Municipality of Ptuj	Slovenija	<a href="http://www.ptuj.si">http://www.ptuj.si</a>
Kralj	Gregor	-	Project manager	Slovenian Tourist Board	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.slovenia.info">http://www.slovenia.info</a>
Krauchenberg	Georg	M.Sc.	Danube Region & Chair, Danube Region Business Forum 2011	Austrian Federal Economic Chamber	Austria	<a href="http://portal.wko.at/wk/startseite.wk">http://portal.wko.at/wk/startseite.wk</a>
Kregar	Mirjana	M.Sc.	CIO	Health Insurance Institute of Slovenia	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.zzs.si">http://www.zzs.si</a>
Kribel	Zvonko	M.Sc.	Senior Lecturer IT in tourism	Faculty of Tourism Studies Portorož – Turistica, University of Primorska	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.Turistica.si">http://www.Turistica.si</a>
Kubesch	H.E. Erwin	Dr.	Ambassador	Austrian Embassy	Austria	<a href="http://www.bmeia.gv.at/botschaft/laibach/">http://www.bmeia.gv.at/botschaft/laibach/</a>
Lavrin	Anton	Dr.	Associate Professor & Project Manager	Technical University of Kosice	Slovakia	<a href="http://www.tuke.sk">http://www.tuke.sk</a>
Leganel	Ana	BA	Head of Communication Department	CERONAV	Romania	<a href="http://www.ceronav.ro">http://www.ceronav.ro</a>
Leitold	Herbert	DI	Head of technology assessment division	A-SIT & eGIZ, eGovernment Innovation Center, Graz University of Technology	Austria	<a href="http://www.a-sit.at">http://www.a-sit.at</a>
Lučin	Pero	Dr.	Professor & Rector	University of Rijeka	Croatia	<a href="http://www.uniri.hr/">http://www.uniri.hr/</a>
Lukač	Irena	-	Project Manager	Center of Excellence in Finance Ljubljana	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.cef-see.org/">http://www.cef-see.org/</a>
Magovac	Eva	mr.	stručni suradnik	HRVATSKA GOSPODARSKA KOMORA, ŽUPANIJSKA KOMORA KARLOVAC	Republika Hrvatska	<a href="http://www.hgk.hr/wps/portal">http://www.hgk.hr/wps/portal</a>
Maierhofer	Roberta	Dr.	Associate Professor & Vice Rector for International Relations and Interdisciplinary Cooperation	University of Graz	Austria	<a href="http://www.uni-graz.at/E/">http://www.uni-graz.at/E/</a>
Mally	Igor	M.Sc.	Secretary, National Contact Point for the EU Strategy for the Danube Region	Republic of Slovenia, Government Office for Development and European Affairs	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.svrez.gov.si/en/">http://www.svrez.gov.si/en/</a>
Manzoni	Giorgio	Dr.	Professor ret.	Studio Prof. Manzoni	Italy	<a href="http://profmanzoni.com">http://profmanzoni.com</a>
Marinšek	Aleš	-	Director	Realis d.o.o.	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.realis.si">http://www.realis.si</a>
Medved	Andrej	-	Project Manager	UIP d.o.o.	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.uip.si">http://www.uip.si</a>
Meglič	Mojca	-	Project Manager	UIP d.o.o.	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.uip.si">http://www.uip.si</a>
Mertelj	Andrej	-	CEO	Datalab d.d.	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.datalab.eu">http://www.datalab.eu</a>
Mihelič	Aleš	Dr.	Head, Department for Technology	Ministry of Higher Education, Science, and Technology	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.mvzt.gov.si/en/">http://www.mvzt.gov.si/en/</a>
Miklavčič	Aleksandra	M. Sc.	Secretary, Head of division	Uprava Republike Slovenije za javna plačila	Slovenia	<a href="http://ujp.gov.si">http://ujp.gov.si</a>
Modrák	Vladimír	Dr.	Professor & Head of Department	Technical University of Kosice	Slovakia	<a href="http://tuke.sk">http://tuke.sk</a>
Muhič	Polona	-	Project Manager	Chamber of Commerce of Dolenjska and Bela krajina	Slovenija	<a href="http://www.gzdbk.si">http://www.gzdbk.si</a>
Nemcek	Peter	M.Sc.	Vice President for Research & Development	cyberGRID GmbH	Austria	<a href="http://cyber-grid.com">http://cyber-grid.com</a>
Nikolov	Roumen	Dr.	Professor & Head of Department of Computer Science	State University of Library Studies and IT, Sofia	Bulgaria	<a href="http://unibit.bg">http://unibit.bg</a>
Novinec	Nino	-	Public Administration Executive	SAP Slovenija	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.sap.com">http://www.sap.com</a>
Nussmüller	Eva	-	Danube Team	European Commission, Directorate General Regional Policy, Unit E.1, Territorial	Belgium	<a href="http://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/cooperation/baltic/visby_pr_11062009_en.htm">http://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/cooperation/baltic/visby_pr_11062009_en.htm</a>
Oravcová	H.E. Marianna	Dr.	Ambassador	Embassy of the Slovak Republic	Slovak Republic	<a href="http://www.mzv.sk/lublana">http://www.mzv.sk/lublana</a>
Panjek	Aleksander	Dr.	Associate Professor & Vice Rector	University of Primorska	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.upr.si">http://www.upr.si</a>
Paoletti	Sergio	Dr.	Professor & Vice Rector & Permanent Delegate of the President, Professor Francesco Peroni, Vice President of the Rectors Conference of the Alps-Adriatic Universities	University of Trieste	Italy	<a href="http://www.univ.trieste.it/">http://www.univ.trieste.it/</a>
Pavlović	Novica	Dr.	Professor	Higher School of Professional Business Studies, Novi Sad, Serbia	Serbia	<a href="http://www.vps.ns.ac.rs">http://www.vps.ns.ac.rs</a>
Pelan	Aleš	-	Undersecretary	Ministry of Public Administration, Republic of Slovenia	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.mju.gov.si/en/">http://www.mju.gov.si/en/</a>
Peršak	Boris	-	Head of Insurance Fraud Investigations Department	Zavarovalnica Maribor d.d.	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.zav-mb.si">http://www.zav-mb.si</a>
Pešl	Tadej	-	Head of IT	Town Municipality of Maribor	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.maribor.si">http://www.maribor.si</a>
Peternel	Blaž	Dr.	Head of Research and Development	Telekom Slovenije	Slovenia	<a href="http://en.telekom.si/">http://en.telekom.si/</a>
Peteva	Irena	Dr.	Professor & Vice Rector	State University of Library Studies and Information Technologies	Bulgaria	<a href="http://unibit.bg/">http://unibit.bg/</a>
Planinc	Saša	.	Lecturer	Faculty of Tourism Studies Portorož – Turistica, University of Primorska	Slovenija	<a href="http://www.turistica.si">http://www.turistica.si</a>
Plieva	Layla	-	Third Secretary	Embassy of the Russian Federation	Russian Federation	<a href="http://www.veleposlanistvorusije.mid.ru">http://www.veleposlanistvorusije.mid.ru</a>

Last Name	First Name	Academic Title	Position in the Organization	Company	Country	Website
Poglajen Martinčič	Simona	-	Business Operation Sales Support	SAP Slovenija	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.sap.com">http://www.sap.com</a>
Preložnik	Uroš	-	Project Manager	Realis d.o.o.	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.realis.si">http://www.realis.si</a>
Prevodnik	Katja	-	Researcher	University of Ljubljana, Faculty of Social Sciences	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.fdv.uni-lj.si/">http://www.fdv.uni-lj.si/</a>
Puchinger	Kurt	Dipl.-Ing. Dr.	Director of Planning	City of Vienna - Executive Group for Construction and Technology, Urban Planning	Austria	<a href="http://www.wien.at">http://www.wien.at</a>
Pucihar	Andreja	Dr.	Assistant Professor & Vice Dean for International Cooperation	University of Maribor, Faculty of Organizational Sciences	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.fov.uni-mb.si">http://www.fov.uni-mb.si</a>
Racsko	Peter	Dr.	Director	Corvinus University of Budapest, Institut of Informatics	Hungary	<a href="http://www.uni-corvinus.hu/">http://www.uni-corvinus.hu/</a>
Radovan	Dalibor	Dr.	Head of R&D Sector	Geodetic Institute of Slovenia	Slovenia	<a href="http://gis.si">http://gis.si</a>
Rebolj	Danijel	Dr.	Professor & Rector	University of Maribor	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.uni-mb.si">http://www.uni-mb.si</a>
Reich	H.E. Robert	-	Ambassador	Embassy of Switzerland	Switzerland	<a href="http://eda.admin.ch/ljubljana">http://eda.admin.ch/ljubljana</a>
Rener	Roman	M.Sc.	Adviser of Director	Geodetic Institute of Slovenia	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.gis.si">http://www.gis.si</a>
Rogina	Davorin	-	Director	TRC Koroška	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.trc-koroska.si">http://www.trc-koroska.si</a>
Ruggiero	Patrizia	-	Commercial Attache'	Embassy of Italy Ljubljana	Italy	<a href="http://www.amblubiana.esteri.it">http://www.amblubiana.esteri.it</a>
Sedmak	Gorazd	Dr.	Assistant Professor & Vice Dean for Research	University of Primorska, Faculty of Tourism Studies - Turistica	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.turistica.si">http://www.turistica.si</a>
Sekerus	Pavle	Dr.	Professor & Vice Rector for International Relations	University of Novi Sad	Serbia	<a href="http://www.uns.ac.rs/en/">http://www.uns.ac.rs/en/</a>
Soos	Mario Ingo	-	Counselor	German Embassy	Germany	<a href="http://www.laibach.diplo.de">http://www.laibach.diplo.de</a>
Stanković	Aleksandra	Dr	Consultant	Embassy of the Republic of Serbia	Republic of Serbia	<a href="http://www.ambasadasrbije.si">http://www.ambasadasrbije.si</a>
Stanovnik	Tone	-	Director	Špica International Ljubljana & President, ZITex - Cluster of Slovenia's ICT Exp	Slovenia	<a href="http://zitex.gzs.si/slo/">http://zitex.gzs.si/slo/</a>
Strmole	Blaž	-	Legal Adviser	Municipality Mirna	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.mirna.si">http://www.mirna.si</a>
Szent-Iványi	H.E. István	-	Ambassador, Head of Mission	Embassy of the Republic of Hungary in Ljubljana	Hungary	<a href="http://www.mfa.gov.hu/kulkepviselet/SLO/slo/mainpage.htm">http://www.mfa.gov.hu/kulkepviselet/SLO/slo/mainpage.htm</a>
Šalamon	Stanko	-	Manager & Executive Manager, ICT Technology Network & Member of Coordinating Committee, Innovation for Life Quality - Slovenia Living Lab	Eurocon d.o.o. Ljubljana	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.eurocon.si">http://www.eurocon.si</a>
Tomić	Danilo	Dr.	Professor	Higher School of Professional Business Studies, Novi Sad	Serbia	<a href="http://www.vps.ns.ac.rs">http://www.vps.ns.ac.rs</a>
Tomić	Dragica	Dr.	Professor	Higher School of Professional Business Studies, Novi Sad	Serbia	<a href="http://www.vps.ns.ac.rs">http://www.vps.ns.ac.rs</a>
Tomić	Radovan	Dr.	Principal and professor	Higher School of Professional Business Studies, Novi Sad	Serbia	<a href="http://www.vps.ns.ac.rs">http://www.vps.ns.ac.rs</a>
Toplak	Ludvik	Dr.	Professor & President	ESM	Slovenia	<a href="http://esm.si">http://esm.si</a>
Tumbas	Pere	Dr.	Professor	Faculty of Economics, University of Novi Sad	Serbia	<a href="http://www.uns.ac.rs/en/">http://www.uns.ac.rs/en/</a>
Ukovich	Walter	Dr.	Professor & Director	University of Trieste	Italy	<a href="http://www.univ.trieste.it/">http://www.univ.trieste.it/</a>
Umek Venturini	Andreja	Ph.D.	Secretary	Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Technology	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.mvzt.gov.si">http://www.mvzt.gov.si</a>
Vesković	Miroslav	Dr.	Professor at Faculty of Sciences & Rector & Priority Area 7 - Knowledge Society coordinator, EU Macro Regional Strategy for the Danube Region & Vice President, Danube Rectors Conference - DRC	University of Novi Sad	Serbia	<a href="http://www.uns.ac.rs/en/">http://www.uns.ac.rs/en/</a>
Vogrinc	Franc	-	Director	VM Vizura Cirkovce	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.vmvizura.com/">http://www.vmvizura.com/</a>
Wyrfel	Andrzej	-	First Counsellor	Embassy of the Republic of Poland	Poland	<a href="http://www.msz.gov.pl/">http://www.msz.gov.pl/</a>
Zimmermann	Hans-Dieter	Dr.	Professor & Project Manager eSociety	FHS St. Gallen University of Applied Sciences	Switzerland	<a href="http://www.fhsg.ch">http://www.fhsg.ch</a>
Žepič	Franc	M.Sc.	Secretary & Coordinator, Priority Area 1b: To improve mobility and multimodality - rail, road and air transport	Ministry of Transport, Republic of Slovenia	Slovenia	<a href="http://www.mzp.gov.si/en/">http://www.mzp.gov.si/en/</a>
Žnidarko	Mito	-	-	-	Slovenia	